thing keener, sharper, more tearing. Iton as to their Church. They will preserve their hearts pure and their good old Cure—he did not know what he was going into. Ah! it all of each will be as the strength of came over him again in a submerging wave—the grisly horrors of the days and nights—the dreadful misery of the marches—the sour racking terrors of the heatiles. He could not go good devotion. They will not flinch before those who might fail to respect the sacredness of their religious devotion. They will, in fine. ror of the battles. He could not go back to it again—he could not—

He drew himself slowly to his feet and clung unsteadily to the tree. Every bone, and muscle, and nerve in his body cried out for the rest they so gorely needed, and the tears, until now denied him, dropped one 'I am useless—a stick—a clod—a weakling, even as they said,' he moaned. "Why was I not killed in the first encounter instead of the in the first encounter instead of the captain? I could easily have been spared." His mind groped back to that harrowing incident. Some of the men had tried to restrain the captain in a perilous rush. "What!" he had cried, "I have but one life to give. Do you deny me then the privilege of giving it for my country?" And he had given it in ten minutes.

with a new significance. "But one life to give!" But what a high, full, brave vigorous life it had been—a with a new significance. "But one life to give!" But what a high, full, brave vigorous life it had been—a life that bade fair to carry him over into a lusty, fine and wonderful old age, such as the old men one saw large, such as the old men one saw large in the hills, straight and strong at seventy. Life was sweet to him, the handsome captain—and yet he thandsome captain—and yet he stand at present, men and women of the handsome captain—and yet he stand at present, men and women of the life of the server of the stand at present, men and women of the life of the server o the handsome captain—and yet he was gone—at twenty-five. He had given all without one qualm or one backward glauce. And he—Little Jean, the weakling of the village, with no health or strength that he could ever boast of — but a broken and miserable bit of life left in his broken and miserable body—he had the parent and the guardian. denied that bit to his country! Ah, The real truth is that the denied that bit to his country! Ad, how he had deserved the scorn of his comrades, the contempt of the world, of the first magnitude, is, at the present as some pity of the Cure who the scaring pity of the Cure who the scaring pity of the cure who being a Catholic power of the most being a Catholic power of the most

"Here are a good pair of shoes," the Cure said softly. "In the morning Julie will take care of your other Bread, too, he handed him, and a cup of wine, from one of the two baskets he had filled to take with two basnets he had filled to take with him. They were filled mostly with jars of the newly made cherry con-serve designed to hearten the sol-diers. Other food, too, he secured

journeyed over the road from Palny. -Helen Moriarity in The Magnificat.

## THE SOLDIERS AT ATTENTION

From Camp Johnston, in Jacksonville, Florida, comes a letter which doubtless is but one of the many that could be written in a similar It tells of the wonderful success of a mission just given to our soldier boys by four Dominican Fathers. So great were the throngs in attendance that it was necessary to hold four services each day. At the earliest Mass two of the priests half an hour in giving Communion to the men. Yet to attend this Mass priests continued for over an hour and a half to distribute the Holy Eucharist to the rows of eager sol-diers that succeeded each other without intermission at the Holy Table. Some 2,000 listened in the open air to Father Cahill's-closing

with great simplicity. Thus a number of them, on the way from the North, did not hesitate to recite their beads in public. 'How many Catholics exercise an influence Catholics here?' asked one of them

spect the sacredness of their religious devotion. They will, in fine, respect the dignity of womanbood, whether at home or abroad, as they honor in the sight of men the Virtue of the state of the sight of the state of the sight of the sigh Catholic.—America

## CATHOLIC GROWTH IN BRITISH EMPIRE

TOTAL NOW EXCEEDS THIRTEEN MILLION

By R. J. Walker, M. A., Convert to the Church, a graduate of Oxford, and one-time editor of the British Review

wans, especially in Spanish-speaking countries, with regard to the position of the British Empire, viewed in its struck on Little Jean's troubled mind with a new significance. "But one the British Empire, as such, as an institution directly hostile to their own Church and to that traditional form of European civilization of which the Catholic Church is at once

The real truth is that the British Empire, although a Protestant power When the Cure came out he was seated on the grass, his head on his hands. on the census of 1910, Spain was found to possess 19,588 688 inhabit-ants, of whom, allowing for the unfortunate spread of atheism in certain centres of population in that country, it would perhaps be proper to class about 18,000,000 as Catholic, the British Empire, according to the latest available statistics and esti-mates, contains no less than 13,225,diers. Other food, too, the secured from the church where he had found time for a comforting visit; for who could say whether the chaplain could reach all his boys?

"I have left a note for Julie," he explained to Jean as he slipped the saddle on his sturdy Leon; "she would be hurt else. I may not be gone long. Where didyou leave them—the boys?" casually.

Jean's voice was hoarse. Jean's voice was hoarse.

"At Chateau Thierry."

"H-m—seven—aight miles. The battle is still on. Well," still speaking softly, "farewell, my son—"
Someone's hand helped him into the saddle, someone walked beside him through the grassy alley to the narrow cobbled street. As he turned narrow cobbled street. As he turned him consists in complete recognic betties in the land, such as that of the State, the right to hold the state, the right to hold the state in the grassy alley to the narrow cobbled street. As he turned narrow cobbled street are the houses which trious are the houses which the cludes and what services they have cludes and what serv living beneath the British sceptre "I am going back to the regiment!"
The Curs draw rein.
"Get up behind me, Little Jean!"
And two who never came back
Tion by the State, the right to unhampered liberty of worship, and the right to proselytise without let or hindrance; nor does any Catholic subject of the large transfer of whose line was ennoted in the year 1283.

I will turn from the House of Lords to the House of Commons. In this case also, in order that it here is not), excep in Presbyterian

a' Catholic power. But it is not sufficient to state this formal right. It might be the case that, in spite of the evictors of were daily occupied for more than the existence of over thirteen million half an hour in giving Communion Catholics in the British Empire, in ence, undoubted though they are, of half an hour in giving Communion to the men. Yet to attend this Mass the Catholic soldiers were obliged to rise an hour before reveille. On the closing day of the mission two priests continued for over an hour priests continued for over an hour recognition of the Catholic Church of certain ports. Catholic Church of certain ports. One is that Latin nations as the State Church of certain ports. as the Stake Church of certain portions of the Empire, nevertheless the Catholic communities constituted so small a proportion of the total population, or were composed of individuals so lacking in rank or total population, or were composed of individuals so lacking in rank or open air to Father Cahill's closing peal of eloquence, impassioned with patriotic fire.

"The state of the st "A great deal of apostolic work is done by the men, writes the Knights of Columbus chaplain apropos of the Massachusetts soldiers gathered in this camp. They bring in delinthe Massachusetts soldiers gathered in this camp. They bring in delinquents, and those out of the fold who seak for instruction. Their religion is as open as a book. They do not parade it; they simply live it with great simplicity. Thus a number of the figure of the f

A horrified gasp in the darkness, as he looked about in the car. Monsieur le Cure!" the boy cried, No—no—"

But the Cure had already disappeared, and a moment later Jean learned and a moment Empire at large, the four hundred millions and more of non-Catholic subjects is so largely made up of Hindoos, Mahometans, pagan neg-roes, and, in short, of races remote

Kingdom itself. At the time of the outbreak of the War, 33 Catholics esteemed in the British Empire, and held peerages entitling them to seats in the House of Lords; one Catholic, most jealous regard to the merits of the Action of Link Action of In the House of Lords; one Catholic, holding an Irish peerage, sat in the House of Lords as an elected representative of the Peers of Ireland; six other Catholics held Irish peerage.

It may be added that to conferred with the most jealous regard to the merits of the recipient. This dignity is now enjoyed by 7 Catholics.

It may be added that to conferred with the distinction is conferred with the most jealous regard to the merits of the recipient. This dignity is now enjoyed by 7 Catholics. other Catholics held Irish peerages which, though not carrying with them seats, yet confer upon the holdgin Motherhood of her who brought to us the world's salvation, Christ her Son, the Model of every militant and one Catholic held a Scotch peerage which, though not carrying with it a seat, yet confers upon the holder the right to vote in the election of Peers representative of Scotland; also three Catholic ladies were Peeresses in their own right. A statement such as this is amply sufficient to negative any idea that British Catholics are branded with a stigma of inferiority. But, nevertheless, it lie was Lord Mayor of Manchester. Even more important is the fact facts. For the list of Catholic Peers that, for the years 1916-1917, a Catholic Peers that the peers 1916-1917, a Catholic Peers that the peers 1916-1917 and peers 1916-1917. of the British Review

A primary misapprehension prevails, especially in Spanish-speaking countries, with regard to the position of the British Empire, viewed in its Spain and his South American brother, for example, are too apt to picture to themselves the confeder. Premier Earl of England, Hereditary Earl Marshal of England, Knight of the Garter, a Member of His Majesty's Most Honorable Privy Council, and Lord Lieutenant of the County of

The second name on the list is that of Percy Sholto Douglas, ninth Mar-quis of Queensberry. Wherever British boxing is known, the name of Queensberry is known also.

Third of the Catholic peers in precedence comes the 4th Marquis of Bute. One would think that merchants and shippers all the world over, and especially in South America must be acquainted with the fact

Church of England was the Stickler Then Presbyterianism was the Stickler Then Presbyteriani that to all intents and purposes Lord Bute is the port of Cardiff and the port of Cardiff is Lord Bute: they the Channel Islands and the Isle of must know this fact and all that it Man). One by one the cider colonies implies. Litterateurs and antiquarand dependencies bave severed their ies know equally well that the present Marquis's father (the original of the newer colonies and dependencies Lothair in Disraeli's novel of that

name) was the most generous Mæcenas of his day. cenas of his day.

After the Marquis, of Bute follow in succession the 9th Earl of Den bigh, the 7th Earl of Abingdon, the 10th Earl of Newburg, the 11th Earl of Westmeath, the 11th Earl of Westmeath, the 11th Earl of Fingall, the 8th Earl of Granard, and the 5th Earl of Kenmare, all of them bearing names writ darge on the scroll of British history. The next Earl is only the 4th of his title, the Peerage being of comparatively and dependencies the same result. Peerage being of comparatively recent creation (1805.) But the Peer in question is Thomas Horatio Nelson, Earl of Nelson, and the name of his residence, Trafalgar, Salisbury, say that the existence of a large and renders it unnecessary to specify olic power. It might indeed be the case that the 13 000 000 odd Catholics living beneath the British scentre them through almost the whole list

British Crown labor under even the slightest civil disability except only that such a one is ineligible for the Lord Chancellorship of Great Brit. In the latter part of the year 1914 there were 86 Catholic members of the British Parliament. By far the greater part of these sat, of course, for Irish seats; everyone knows that Ireland is predominantly Catholic. But 11 represented English consequences of the British Empire is a status in the Briti British Crown labor under even the may be seen that I am dealing with egal establishment, but a major, or even, one may say, a maximum degree of such establishment. In the parts just mentioned of the British Empire the Catholic Church is, as in Spain or Austria, the official Church of the State. The British Empire has, therefore, the clear right to rank as inter alia

olic members. I have two main would do well to bestow more than a passing glance on the spectacle, once impossible, of 86 Catholics actlish constituencies, a phenomenon no less surprising, on a current but false view of the English character, than if 11 Calvinists were to be found sitting for Spanish constitu-

encies in the Cortes of Madrid. If we go outside the walls of Par-liament, by far the most august civil body in the British Empire is His Majesty's Privy Council. This Coun-cil as a whole, has ceased for a long period to exercise any functions. In name it meets very frequently, and,

"No—no—"
But the Cure had already disappeared, and a moment later Jean heard the house door close softly. He threw himself back on the grass in a paroxysm of despair, unable quite to sense the new horror that was gripping him. He thought he had run the gamut of all earthly misery and suffering since he had left the peaceful village, but here again was something else—something keener, sharper, more tearing. No—no—the Cure must not go! the loads." There they gathered, the beads. There they gathered, the their rosary aloud. I tell them, adds the chaptons, mall the members at large are never convoked, though Catholics in the British Empire out side the United Kingdom constitute, although a minority, yet a highly disciple the catholics in the British Empire out side the United Kingdom constitute, although the Privy Council. But, although the Privy Council, as a whole, no longer meets, yet the digital the private of the catholics in the United Kingdom constitute, although the Privy Council as a whole, no longer meets, yet the digital the private of the catholics in the British Empire out side the United Kingdom constitute, although the Privy Council as a whole, no longer meets, yet the digital the private of the catholics in the British Empire out side the United Kingdom constitute, although the Privy Council as a whole, no longer meets, yet the digital the

enjoyed by 7 Catholics.

It may be added that 56 Catholics are baronets. A baronet it must be explained, is the holder of a hereditary title, transmissible by primogeniture only, and peculiar to the British Empire. A baronetcy ranks next to a peerage and is esteemed a signal honor.

Before we pass from this branch of the subject, it may be well to men-tion that in England, of late years, Catholics have figured in large num bers on the County Councils and Municipal Corporations which play so important a part in the life of the country. A few years ago a Catho-lic was Lord Mayor of Manchester. olic was Lord Mayor of London

It would be hard to maintain that in the twentieth century the United Kingdom, with its 34 Catholic Members of the House of Lords; with its 86 Catholic Members of the House of Commons; with its Catholic Earl Marshal; with its Catholic Lord Mayor of London—and, I venture to add, with its Catholic Queen Consort of Spain—exhibits any of the char-acteristics to be expected in the case of a country bigotedly Protestant.

The change of the British attitude

is confirmed by the facts as to relig ious establishment. A hundred years ago, in all portions of the British. Empire (save only in Scotland, in part of Canada, and in Malta,) the Church of England was the official church of the State. Then, as now, Presbyterianism was the State religion in Scotland, and Catholicism in

But to-day the Church of England

with it. More than forty five years ago the Irish branch of the Church of influential Catholic population is, by itself, a sufficient bar against a recognition of any Protestant denomina

Scotland, two religious bodies, and a status in the British Empire is a phenomenon which the Latin nations would do well to ponder.

Reprinted by permission of the British Catholic Information Society. -The Casholic Convert.

An edifying incident concerning a Catholic chaplain's solicitude for the spiritual welfare of the soldiers com mitted to his charge, is reported from Camp Sevier, Greenville, S. C. One been tried in vain, the camp authori-ties notified the parents of their boy's condition. They wired back immediately to secure the services of a priest, and, when the difficulty of obtaining one was made known, the mother's anxiety became extreme.

At the time there was but one priest appointed for the camp, Rev. Thomas Hayden, the Knights of Columbus chaplain, but he was confined to bed because of an operation. By accident he heard of the boy's plight, and, despite the remon-strances of the nurse, he was wrapped in blankets and carried by soldiers

#### A POOR EXCUSE

Not infrequently we hear Protestan's and infidels saying: "Oh! I'd be a Catholic, only there are so many bad Catholics." Now it is easy to understand how those who do not know the teachings of Christ should be scandalized and kept away from the Church because of the fact that so many Catholics do not follow the teachings of their Church, says The Southern Messenger. But those who believe in the Bible have no such excuse. If such are really in earnest, the parable of the good and the bad ought to be sufficient to convince them that





# Military Service Act

Important Announcement to All EXEMPTED MEN

and to the Public Generally

N dealing with the very large number of claims for exemption brought forward for consideration in connection with Class 1 under the Military Service Act, it has occurred, as was inevitable, that as a result of false statements and difficulties put in the way of investigation, some individuals have secured exemption whose proper place is in the Army.

It is not the intention of the Government to allow these men to evade permanently their obligation to bear their part in the military defence of the Country and of the ideals for which we are fighting. To do so would defeat the purpose of the Act, and cause grave injustice to men in the second class necessarily called out to fill their places.

# Exemptions Granted on False Grounds

It is, therefore, proposed to scrutinize carefully all exemptions granted to date in order to separate those which have been granted on false or insufficient grounds from those that are well founded.

With this object in view the various Registrars under/the Military Service Act have been instructed to issue a series of questionnaires to exempted men. These questionnaires must be filled up correctly and returned promptly under penalty of forfeiture of exemption for failure to do so.

# Exempted Men Who Have Changed Address

It is therefore important in their own interest that all exempted men who have changed their address since their exemption was granted and who have not already notified the Registrar of such change should notify him at once. Under the Regulations it is the duty of exempted men to keep the Registrar advised of any change of address, and failure to receive the questionnaire by reason of neglect of this duty must be treated as equivalent to failure to return the questionnaire after receipt.

# Citizens Urged to Assist

In many instances information has been furnished by members of the public which has led to the cancellation of exemptions obtained by false or misleading statements. Further co-operation of this character is invited. The Government regard it as the Duty of all loyal citizens, not only to the Country, but to the men at the front, to assist in this way in securing reinforcements on a just and legal basis. Correspondence of this character will be treated as strictly confidential and will receive the fullest investigation.

CHARLES J. DOHERTY, Minister of Justice.

Correspondence should be directed to Registrars Under the Military Service Act